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CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 69
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Telephone: 505 EX 3-2177

October 25, 1967

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets
Re: Form C-125, Big Eddy Unit #17.
Gentlemen:
Attached is the C-125 for Big Eddy Unit #17, Section 2-21-29,
Eddy County. The following will expliain the deviation from
the 24 hour shut in required.
This well has had water breakthrough occur to the extent that
the well will not flow. The surface pressure is zero. The gas

reserves do not justify any attempt to workover the well,

This well will be plugged back to another formation or plugged
and abandoned in the near future,

Very truly yours,

P

Jerry Sexton
Production Engineer
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Mr. E.Y. Wilder
Mr. C., L. Coffman
Perry R, Bass



